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From: Gary Sanborn @_’ﬂ

To: ENFINFO

Date: Thu, Oct 14, 2004 4:32 PM '

Subject: Agenda - Region IV SERP/Enforcement Panels, Oct. 21, 2004
Place: OEMAIL

NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR, OE
REGION IV ENFORCEMENT PANEL & SERP AGENDA
Thursday, October 21, 2004

ool & A

All times are approximaié' after the initial starting time.

Case 1 -- 12:30 Central / 1:30 Eastern

Case 2 - 1:15 Central / 2:15 Eastern
Cooper Nuclear Station, EA-04-131, service water pump gland seal issue

This is a post-regulatory conference SERP to discuss a final sngnn‘lcance determination for a performance
deficiency associated with the service water system.- The regulatory conference was held on Sept. 27th,
and the licensee has submitted responses to additional questtons posed at the regulatory conference.
The region plans to provide a recommended position prior to the SERP. Kriss Kennedy has copies of the
files e-mailed by the licensee and will provnde those in a separate e-mail.

Case 3- 2330 Central / 3:30 Eastern

Case 4 - 3:00 Central / 4:00 Eastern
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Attachments: As Stated

CcC: Cochrum, Steven; Erickson, Randva.; Honcharik, Michelle; Schwind, Scott;
Thompson, James )
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